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Letter of Appointment 

(510) 238-3141 
FAX (510) 238-4731 

TDD (510) 238-3254 

September 22, 2009 

The Honorable City Council 
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Dear President Brunner and members of the City Council: 

Pursuant to City Charter section 601, the Mayor has appointed/reappointed the following 
persons as members of the following Board or Commission, subject to City Council 
confirmation: 

Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities 

Margarita Diaz, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning September 3, 2008, and 
ending September 2, 2011, filling the seat previously held by Tamar Raine. 

Lateef McLeod, Mayoral reappointment to serve the term beginning 
September 3, 2009 and ending September 2, 2012, retaining the seat he currently holds. 

Eugenie M. Barton, Mayoral reappointment to serve the term beginning 
September 3, 2009 and ending September 2, 2012, retaining the seat she currently holds. 

Michael Moore, Mayoral reappointment to serve the term beginning 

September 3, 2009 and ending September 2, 2012, retaining the seat he currently holds. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

(/K^0\/%^ 

Ronald V. Dellums 
Mayor 


